
From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: Thu, 24 Jul 2025 13:53:09 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Included 

Trump — 
• stated Epstein introduced her to Trump who subsequently forced her head down to 

his exposed penis which is subsequently bite. In response, Trump punched her in the head and 
kicked her out. 

• MOM= remember Epstein introduced her to Trump saying "This is a good one, huh" and 
Trump responded "Yes". 

Weinstein 
afated she gave Weinstein a massage, during which he fondled her, 

m t r t d offered to pay her extra if he could ejaculate on her chest. 
• stated Weinstein came to her apartment, offered her a job and then tried to follow 

her into the shower. 
• stated Epstein told her to give Weinstein a massage, during which Weinstein tells her 

to take off her shirt, she refuses and then Weinstein threatens to get women to come force her 
too. 

Prince An 
•  stated Maxwell told her to make Prince Andrew happy by doing "exact 

same things to him that she did for Epstein because he is good friends with Maxwell." 
• Steve Scully witnessed Prince Andrew on Epstein's Island grinding against a young girl. 

• Illttated Prince Andrew and Epstein flew on Epstein's plane and had orgies. 
Glen Dubin 

• stated Maxwell instructed her to give Dubin a massage and do what she 
did for Epstein. 

Jes Staley 
• I stated Epstein told her to give Staley a massage at Epstein's mansion. Staley 

forced her to hands on his crotch and had "rough sex" with her. 
Leon Black 

• stated Epstein told her to give Black a massage while Black was naked. 
sae ano er emale gave Black a massage and he made her preform oral sex. Epstein made 

ck's penis size. 
stated Black raped her numerous times and sex trafficked her (including at 

Epstein's). Black threatened to destroy her life and stated he connections with the police. 
Les Wexner 

• tated Wexner was #1 on Epstein's speed dial. 
• tated Epstein earned his money from having sex with Wexner. 

Alan Dersho • 
• stated she gave him a massage on Epstein's plane. (not a minor) 

Bill Clinton 
• stated she met Epstein through another victim who had travel with Epstein and 

Clinton to Africa. 
• not a victim in Epstein case, claimed she was invited to an orgy with Clinton but did 

no a en . 
• NTOC from a not a victim in Epstein case, claimed to be a victim of Epstein and 

participated in "big orgy parties" with Clinton. 
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Howard Lutnick 
• Simon Andriesz reported that Lutnick made his money through Ponzi schemes and money 

laundering. Lutnick and Epstein were neighbors and Epstein sold Lutnick a home for $10 which 
was then sold for millions. 

Alexander Guest 
• 3 NTOC fro ot a victim in Epstein case, where she stated she was a paid escort 

for Guest and claimed Maxwell hired her to be an escort for Epstein. 
Jean Luc Brunel 

• stated Brunel and Epstein were close and traveled often together. 
• stated she saw Brunel on Epstein's Island. 

William Ba 
stated was at Epstein's for a model event, ran into Barr who stated he wanted to 

see her At another point, Epstein asked if she had ever met Barr. 
• NTOC — claimed she was a victim of Epstein, and that Barr was present during 

some of this abuse. 

From: 
Sent: urs a u : 

Subject: Re: Epstein - Cellmate Interview 

Re Clinton. 

In the main SS, there was mention of an orgy w Tony Blair. Can you cut and paste that. 

Fro 
Sen 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Epstein - Cellmate Interview 

Hello, 

Please see below for summaries. 

Trump - 
• stated Epstein introduced her to Trump who subsequently forced her head down to 

his exposed penis which is subsequently bite. In response, Trump punched her in the head and 

Weinstein — 
• 

emember Epstein introduced her to Trump saying "This is a good one, huh" and 
rump responded "Yes". 

stated she gave Weinstein a massage, during which he fondled her, 

• 
nd offered to pay her extra if he could ejaculate on her chest. 

stated Weinstein came to her apartment, offered her a job and then tried to follow 
her into the shower. 

• stated Epstein told her to give Weinstein a massage, during which Weinstein tells 
her to take off her shirt, she refuses and then Weinstein threatens to get women to come force 
her too. 

Prince Andrew 
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• tated Maxwell told her to make Prince Andrew happy by doing "exact 
same things to him that she did for Epstein because he is good friends with Maxwell." 

• Steve Scull witnessed Prince Andrew on Epstein's Island grinding against a young girl. 
• stated Prince Andrew and Epstein flew on Epstein's plane and had orgies. 

Glen Dubin 
• stated Maxwell instructed her to give Dubin a massage and do what she 

did for Epstein. 
Jes Staley 

•  stated Epstein told her to give Staley a massage at Epstein's mansion. Staley 
forced her to hands on his crotch and had "rough sex" with her. 

Leon Black 
• stated Epstein told her to give Black a massage while Black was naked. 

stated another female gave Black a massage and he made her perform oral sex. Epstein ma e 
jokes about Black's penis size. 

• stated Black raped her numerous times and sex trafficked her (including at 
Epstein's). Black threatened to destroy her life and stated he had connections with the police. 

Les Wexner 
• v dl ated Wexner was #1 on Epstein's speed dial. 
• tated Epstein earned his money from having sex with Wexner. 

Alan Dershowitz 
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
• 3 NTOC from not a victim in Epstein case, where she stated she was a paid 

escort for Gues an c wile Maxwell hired her to be an escort for Epstein. 
Jean Luc Brunel 

• tated Brunel and Epstein were close and traveled often together. 
• stated she saw Brunel on Epstein's Island. 

William Barr 
• stated was at Epstein's for a model event, ran into Barr who stated he wanted to 

see er nex ime he came. At another point, Epstein asked if she had ever met Barr. 
• NTOC --claimed she was a victim of Epstein, and that Barr was present during 

some of this abuse. 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 7:49 AM 
To 
Su •Ject: Re• Epstein C ate Interview 

Thank you. 

Can you write me a sentence or two for the below are the salacious statements made against the 
individuals in the file. Feel free to add if I missed someone. 

Trump 
Weinstein 
Prince Andrew 
Glen Dubin 
Jes Staley 
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Leon Black 
Les Wexner 
Alan Dershowitz - massage on Epstein plane, might not be a minor 
Bill Clinton - orgy girl didn't attend with Tony Blair 
Howard Lutnick for ponzi scheme and money laundering 
Alexander Guest 
Jean Luc Brunel 
William Barr, for being present when a girl was raped 

Thanks. 

Fro 
Se 
To: 
Cc: 
Sub . 

Good Morning, 

I did not find an interview of Nicholas Tartaglione, Epstei " *rig his first suicide attempt, 
documented in Sentinel. Please reach out to case agent for additional information or context. 

Regards, 

EFTA01648949


